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Envelope-to: gerry@gerryarmstrong.org

Subject: Request for Extension of time to file opposition Marin Superior Court Action CV021632

Date: Mon, 23 Feb 2004 15:53:25 -0800

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Thread-Topic: Request for Extension of time to file opposition Marin Superior Court Action CVV021632
Thread-Index: AcP6aDprrJkM6aeDSbyWDroQnSq3XQ==

From: "Bartunek, Deborah" <deborah_bartunek@marincourt.org>

To: <gerry@gerryarmstrong.org>

Dear Mr. Armstrong,
Please file a noticed motion to extend the time that you are requesting.

Thank you,

Janet Minkiewicz
Clerk to Judge Duryee
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